
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 10/21/2010 4:45:03 PM
To: 'Peevey, Michael R.' (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: bruce.foster@sce.com (bruce.foster@sce.com)
Bee:
Subject: RE: HECA Meeting

Here is the email chain from us and Sempra to Edison. PG&E and Sempra were both available on the 
25th and 26th.

. RedactedFrom:

To: "Rossi, Rosalinda" <RRossi@semprautilities.com>,

<Lyneece. James. Johnson@sce.com>

Date: 10/18/2010 02:11 PM

Subject: RE: Executive Level Discussion on HECA Project

Chris Johns could be available as follows:

Oct. 25 -- 1:30-3:00 pm

Oct. 26 -- 8-11:00 am

Thanks!
Redacted

Assistant to the President

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor

Redacted
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Original Message-

From: Rossi, Rosalinda [

mailto:RRossi@semprautilities.coml

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 10:46 AM

. RedactedTo: Lyneece.JamesJohnson@sce.com;

Subject: RE: Executive Level Discussion on HECA Project

Hi Lyneece,

Please see below for Mike Niggli's availability.

Thank you.

Rosie

■Original Message-

From: LyneeceJamesJohnson@sce.com

mailto:LYneeceJamesJohnson@sce.coml

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 9:54 AM

To:' Redacted Rossi, Rosalinda

Subject: Fw: Executive Level Discussion on HECA Project

Good morning. I have been asked to try to schedule this conference call as soon as possible and I'd like to start 
with you. Please review the dates and times below and advise availability — I'd like to provide a few options to the 
other participants. Thanks for your help.

10/21 8-5 8-10AM or 3-4PM

10/22 8-5 9-10AM or 3-4PM

10/25 8-5 3-4PM

10/26 8-5 8-9AM or 3-4PM

10/27 afternoon only No

10/28 afternoon only No
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10/29 9:30-Noon 8-11AM

RedNote to |: Would you mind either forwarding this note to Fong Wan's

assistant or providing me with their email so they can provide availability?

%%%%%%%%%%%%%

Lyneece James Johnson

Southern California Edison

Executive Assistant to Alan J. Fohrer

626-302-2201 ** 626-302-4737 FAX

GO-4, Fourth Floor

From: Peevey, Michael R. [mailto:michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 4:41 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Cc: bruce.foster@sce.com
Subject: RE: HECA Meeting

Bruce: Al clearly told me the hang up was Johns' schedule. Brian says otherwise. The truth, please?

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Thu 10/21/2010 4:34 PM 
To: Peevey, Michael R.
Cc: bruce.foster@sce.com 
Subject: HECA Meeting

Chris is and has been available to meet earlier. In fact, he made himself available on October 25 and 
October 26, but SCE declined those dates and suggested Nov 5 or Nov 12 instead.

Bruce - Al’s office has been keeper of the schedule for the HECA meeting. We will clear Chris's 
calendar for whatever day you want for him to attend. Just give me a new date.
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